From: Jana Stoner

To: Jeremiah Cromie

Cc: NKC Tribune Advertising

Subject: Re: SE-21-00015 Werner (Publishing)- Notice of Application
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:24:20 AM

Attachments: KCCDS 072921 Werner.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT.
Legal notice scheduled and PDF proof attached for your review.
Thanks!

Jana

Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
jana@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 206

P.O. Box 308 | 807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

— Northern Kittitas County Tribune

— U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide

— EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

On Jul 26, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good morning,

Please publish the attached legal notice in the Tribune on Thursday July 29, 2021.
Please send a proof.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
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LEGAL NOTICE PROOF

Graphic designer: JANA

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
Project Name (File Number): Werner (SE-21-00015)

Owner: Nathan Werner

Location: Tax parcel 578435 located in the Hyak area in Sec-
tion 15, Township 22, Range 11 in Kittitas County. It is lot #54 of
the Hyak Estates Plat

Proposal: Nathan Werner is proposing to excavate 990 cubic
yards for a building pad and driveway for a residential structure.
The SEPA application is associated with Kittitas County Public
Works Grading Permit GP-21-00016. The project is proposed
on a site that is zoned LAMIRD Type 1 Residential within an
LAMIRD Land Use designation.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist
and application file may be viewed at Kittitas County Communi-
ty Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg,
WA  98926. The file can also be viewed online at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigat-
ing to “Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the application number
“SE-21-00015 Werner”.

Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kit-
titas County Community Development Services no later than
Friday August 13, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA
threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW
(State Environmental Policy Act). A Determination of Non-Sig-
nificance is expected to be issued. A copy of this subsequent
threshold determination will be available to the public upon
request.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact):
Jeremiah Cromie (509) 962-7046;
email at jeremiah.cromie @ co.kittitas.wa.us.

Notice of Application: July 29, 2021

Application Received: July 15, 2021

Publication Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021

Publish NKCT Tribune: Thursday, July 29, 2021

(Published in the N.K.C. TRIBUNE, July 29, 2021.)

10.6” Line Legal (2x5.3)
RuN paTE: JuLy 29, 2021

:

Please sign and fax back to: (509) 674-5571

Line Legal

E
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[ Approved as shown.

DATE

4 Approved with indicated changes.
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411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that
any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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